PROJECT MEMORANDUM

TO: Richard W. Nicholson, Esq.
Jared Sevinor, RIRM
Project File

FROM: Dave Hazebrouck

Lake Shore Environmental, Inc.

RE: SIR Progress Status
RIRM Site
434 Allens Ave.
Providence, RI
DATE: September through Week of October 16, 2023

The following is a summary of progress related to the SIR requested by RIDEM with an associated deadline of
November 10, 2023.

September 6, 2023 — LSE ordered 4x6 public notice (PN) sign

October 11, 2023 — RIDEM establishes November 10 and the new SIR deadline.

October 11, 2023 — LSE responds to Nicholson & Associates, LLC that the 6 week timeframe required
to complete a SIR is aggressive considering ongoing LSE work obligations although LSE would
endeavor to meet the RIDEM deadline.

October 13, 2023 — LSE researches phone #s for planned community PN posting centers, prepared drill
bid request and distributes to drillers

October 16, 2023 — LSE calls PN posting centers to obtain permission to post PN materials. WP Library
approved. No contact could be reached at the other locations.

Drilling bids reviewed and contractor selected. Drilling is tentatively scheduled for October 25, 2023.
Driller called to say truck transmission failed and would require repair expected to be completed by
October 26. Drilling rescheduled for October 27, pending equipment repairs.

Scheduled RIRM Site meeting to mark boring locations for dig safe.

October 18, 2023 — hung PN sign, mark proposed borings for digsafe, searched for MWs (none found),
visit 4 community centers to distribute PN materials (All agreed to allow posting except Providence
Community Health Center that would require approval of the Director of Marketing &
Communications).

October 19, 2023, prepared response to RIDEM comments on the revised SIWP & show planned
sampling locations. Send to RIDEM on October 20, 2023 along with weekly schedule.



